From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 12:19 PM

To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Colin Chang <colin.chang@aigroup.com.au>; AMOD
<AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Review of the SCHADS Award

Good afternoon Mr Ferguson,

Your request for an extension to file submissions was referred to the Full Bench. Please note the
new filing dates:

e Comments by 4pm on Monday 1/11/21; and
e Submissions in reply by 4pm on Wednesday 17/11/21.

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 4:46 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Colin Chang <colin.chang@aigroup.com.au>
Subject: Review of the SCHADS Award

Dear Associate,

| write in relation to proceedings related to the review of the Social, Community, Home Care and
Disability Services Industry Award (AM2018/26 & AM2020/100).

Ai Group has undertaken an initial review of the proposed draft determination and has so far only
identified a single minor typographical error. We do however request an extension until 4pm
Monday 1 November 2021 to provide any comments to the Commission, so that we can complete a
more thorough review.

ABI has requested that we also seek this extension on their behalf.

We thank the Commission for its consideration of this request.
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Regards,

Brent Ferguson
Director — Major Cases, Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
9P T: 02 9466 5530
M: 0405 448 119

E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au
WwWw.aigroup.com.au
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